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Government of Gouvernement des

Northwest Territories Territoires du Nord-Ouest

MAR 07 2017

MR. TOM BEAULIEU
MLA, TU NEDHE-WIILIDEH

Oral Question 627-18(2) Taltson River Dam

In regards to your question of February 22, 2017 regarding the water license for the
Taltson River Dam, the current water license for the entire Taltson hydroelectric
system which operates as a run-of-river plant expires on August 30, 2027.
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